" Commonw Edison .
A One First Nationd™™aza, Chicago, lllinois
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767
Chicago, lllinois 60690 - 0767

Jénuary 15, 1987

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 :

Subject: Dresden Station Unit 2
Systematic Evaluation Program IPSAR
Schedule For Submittal of Remalnlng
open Topics
NRC Docket No. 50-237

Dear Mr. Denton: o

It is the intent of Commonwealth Edison to provide the final
responses to the remaining open SEP Toplcs according to the following -
schedule.

Topic III-1, Section 4.2.2 ,
The response to the concern about radlography requlrements and
fracture toughness of components 1mportant to safety to be provided
by April 1, 1987. . _

Topic III-4.A, Section 4.5.4
It is understood that the remaining concern of this topic is to
describe the Safety-Related equipment located behind the outer wall
of the Turbine Building ("C" wall). This question stemmed from the
staff review of the Probabilistic Assessment of Tornado Missile
Hazards at Dresden Station. This response will be provided by April
1, 1987. : ' . '

Topic VI-7.C.1, Section 4.21.5
The remaining response for -this topic is to address the request for
additional information concerning the separation of 1lE sources from
Non-1E loads. This response will be provided by May 1, 1987.

Topic VI-10.B, Section 4.23.1 _
To resolve this topic CECo was to revise existing procedures which
are used to find grounds.in the D.C. System. The revised procedure
is to add safeguards during the search for grounds in 125VDC and
250VDC Systems. The procedure changes for the 125VDC system have
been revised, and CECo needs to revise the 250VDC procedure
accordingly. A response to this concern will be provided by May 1,

1987.
Aoo(
u[b
8702030330 870115. T
( _ PDR™ ADOCK 05000537 f<ﬁ7
o T PDR’ |



l.w{mjf’"!

o T ®

Responses to the foregoing topics should complete the remaining open
items.

Please address any questions you may have concerning this matter to
this office. -

Very truly yours,

J.R. Wojnbfowski
Nuclear Licensing
Administrator

cc: J.Stang -NRR
Resident Inspector - Dresden
NRC Region III Regional Administrator
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